TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

RE: STUDY SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY

FROM: OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SAFETY

DATE: January 30, 2024

The Schererville Board of Safety will hold a Study Session and Regular Meeting on Thursday, February 1, 202.

The Study Session Meeting, at 6:00 pm, will be held in the Conference Room at the Police Department, 25
East Joliet Street, Schererville, Indiana.

The Regular Meeting, at 6:30 PM will be held in the Meeting and Training Facility, 25 East Joliet Street,
Schererville, Indiana.



VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Xl.

SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY
February 1, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

CORRESPONDENCE

A. PD - NONE

B. FD - Thank you letter from Hestermann Family
Thank you and donation for $50.00

OLD BUSINESS
A. PD - Emergency Hire Process update
B. FD - NONE

NEW BUSINES
A. PD - Time Promotion

e Madeline Guillermo #226 to 2™ Class Patrol Officer effective 02/22/2024
B. FD - NONE

REPORTS
A. POLICE CHIEF
e Retirement of Jacob Parker and K-9 Bosco
B. FIRE CHIEF
C. ATTORNEY
BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR
ADJOURNMENT



